
Ref: WWIL/RI/33/B5/2022 Date: 15.08.2022

To,

The Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Chitradurga Division
Chitradurga, Karnataka.
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Dear Sir,

Subject:- FC Lease renewal for 221.80 hectares of forest land diverted for
establishment of wind power project in favour of Karnataka Renewable Energy
Development Limited (KREDAL) for sub lease to Enercon (India) Limited, presently
Wind  World  (India)  limited on  BOT  basis in District Chitradurga, Karnataka:
Proposal  No FP/KA/WIND/287146/2022 (Submitted on 05/08/2022)

Reference:-
Forest Proposal No FP/KP/WIND/34510/2018 (Submitted on 06/07/2018) &
FP/KP/WIND/42832/2019 (submitted on 15/11/2019), proposal no
FP/KA/WIND/43786/2020 (Submitted on 08/01/2020).

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
With reference to above, Forest Diversion for an area of 221.80 Ha was secured vide

MOEF GOI Stage-II approval letter dated 2-04-2003, in favour of Karnataka Renewable Energy
Development (KREDAL) -sub lease of Enercon (India) Limited, presently Wind  World  (India)
limited in Chitradurga district of Karnataka. Subsequently, lease deed was executed between
Forest department and WWIL, for a period of 15 years from 3-09-2003 to 2-09-2018. The lease
was expired on to 2-09-2018.

Before the expiry of lease, we have applied for renewal of lease  on  6-07-2018 by online
submission of proposal (no FP/KA/Wind/34510/2018) and later revised applications were
submitted to address the queries raised by Forest Dept (vide proposal no.
FP/KA/Wind/34510/42832/2019 dt. 15-11-2019) and  proposal (no FP/KA/Wind/43786/2020 dt.
9-01-2020). Subsequently, EDS was raised by Forest Dept for the proposal (no
FP/KA/Wind/43786/2020) and in response it was advised to us for revising the proposal using
detailed DGPS surveys for the entire project area i.e. 221.80 Ha.



In response, after seeking permission for DGPS surveys (from 28-06-2022 to 26-07-2022), we have
revised the proposal to 221.80 Ha area and submitting herewith FC renewal proposal for your kind
perusal.

Requesting your kind consideration for speedy approval of the same. We hope this meets your
kind approval.

Thanking you,
Sincerely,
For Wind World (India) Ltd.

Authorized Signatory


